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From: Barry McGuinness
To: Paul Lumpkin
Subject: Patrons of Lafreniere Park
Date: Saturday, August 11, 2018 12:57:00 PM

I wanted to take this opportunity to detail some of the recent projects that the Patrons funded at
Lafreniere Park.
 
2018 – The Foundation Center Renovation
                $4,450.00 – media Upgrade in Conference Room
                $ 1,150.00 – Refurbished Bronze Plaques on exterior walls near Main Entrance to building
                $915.00 – Bathroom repair to avoid a change order and additional delay
 
                Total Benefit - $6,515.00
 
2017 – Copeland Stage Redesign
                $2,875.00 – Barricades for the stage
                $3,656.00 – Bermuda Grass Sod for stage (30 pallets)
                $ 696.00 – LED lights for Stage
 
                Total Benefit - $7227.00
 
2017 – Disc Golf Course
                $980.00 – Purchased 4 new disc golf baskets for course
 
2016 – Azalea Planting
                $2500.00 – Purchased along with The Jefferson Council of Garden Clubs Azalea Plants and
renew the garden in front of the Foundation Center
 
2016 – Recycling Program
                $2,000.00 – Put up the Park’s portion of matching funds to receive a grant from Keep
America Beautiful that established our current recycling program
 
2015 – Labyrinth Project
                $20,000.00 portion of the project funded by the Patrons of Lafreniere
 
2015 – Water Drinking Fountains
                $5,000.00 – Purchased and replace 5 existing water fountains with new ADA compliant
water drinking fountains
 
This list is just the things I can remember off the top of my head that the Patrons have contributed
to and I wanted you to make it part of the record to show that we have received benefits that have
enhanced the Park from the Patrons.
 
 

Barry McGuinness
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Park Manager
Lafreniere Park
3000 Downs Blvd.
Metairie, LA 70003
504-838-4389
 

Please be advised any information provided to Jefferson Parish Government may be subject to disclosure under the
Louisiana Public Records Law. Information contained in any correspondence, regardless of its source, may be a
public record subject to public inspection and reproduction in accordance with the Louisiana Public Records Law,
La. Rev. Stat. 44:1 et seq.
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From: Tara Hazelbaker
To: Paul Lumpkin
Cc: Deputy Inspector General
Subject: RE: The Patrons of Lafreniere - Narratives
Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 8:37:56 AM

Hi Paul,
 
Internal Audit has not received any such reports since I have stepped into this role.
 
Have a great day!
 
Regards,
 
Tara Hazelbaker, CPA
Director of Internal Audit
1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, Suite 306
Jefferson, Louisiana 70123
Phone 504-736-6737

 

From: Paul Lumpkin [mailto:plumpkin@jpoig.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Tara Hazelbaker <THazelbaker@jeffparish.net>
Cc: Deputy Inspector General <bsmith@jpoig.net>
Subject: The Patrons of Lafreniere - Narratives
 
Hi Tara,
 
Great speaking with you this morning.  As a follow up I would like to get clarity on the following:
 
Per the Patrons of Lafreniere CEA:
 
“Organization (“Patrons”) shall furnish narrative reports to the Jefferson Parish Director of Internal
Audit detailing the amounts of and reasons for all expenditures of funds allocated under this
Agreements.  All such reports shall be furnished quarterly.”
 
Could you please confirm if narrative reports have been submitted.  If they have, can you please
provide all reports from 2013 through 2017.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Paul M Lumpkin - CFE, CIGI, M.S.Acy
Special Agent-Investigations
Office of Inspector General-Jefferson Parish, Louisiana
5401 Jefferson Highway, Suite C
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From: Ben Perez
To: "JPOIG"
Subject: RE: Document Request - Patrons of Lafreniere
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 5:20:40 PM
Attachments:

Paul,
 
I have asked the previous 2 chairmen and they don’t recall anything more than having to provide
receipts and proof of payment for the Uncle Sam Jam events. It doesn’t appear that narrative
reporting has ever been done for the event. We will add it to the checklist for the most recent and
future events.
 
Thank you,
Ben
 
Benjamin J. Perez
Office: 
Mobile: 
Email:  
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LAFRENIERE PARK CONCESSION STAND 
LEASE AGREEMENT 

1) PARTIES :   THIS LEASE, DATED THE  30TH DAY OF OCTOBER , 2012 1 

(Hereinafter “Lessor”)  Lafreniere Park Patrons Board and (hereinafter “Lessees”) 2 
Claude and Donna Black dba Plum Street Snoballs. 3 

In Consideration of the rental stated herein and their mutual covenants, Lessor 4 
leases to Lessees and Lessees leases from Lessor on the terms and conditions 5 
herein, The following described premise: Building Located on and in Lafreniere Park  6 
known as Concession Stand along with all its improvements therein presently. 7 

2) TERM:   The term of the lease is 13 months/ 1 year, 1 month commencing 8 
December 1, 2012 and expiring December 31, 2013; or as extensions and/or 9 
amendments may apply. 10 

 11 
In the event Lessee takes occupancy sooner than the commencement dates, the 12 
commencement date shall be the date of such occupancy and the expiration date 13 
shall remain unchanged. 14 

 15 
In event the premises are not ready for occupancy by the commencement date, due 16 
to cause beyond Lessor’s control, the commencement date will be the date of actual 17 
occupancy and the expiration shall remain unchanged. However, if the delay 18 
exceeds 60 days, lessees, at his option may cancel lease. 19 
 20 
3) RENTAL:  Lessees agrees to pay Lessor, without deduction, set off, prior notice, 21 
or demand rental during said term payable on the first day of each month in 22 
advance, monthly installments of $1,500.00 per month. Payments are to be made as 23 
follows: First month, zero amount due, 2nd thru the 5th month will be half the agreed 24 
upon rent or $750.00 per month, 6th thru 13th month, the full monthly rent of 25 
$1500.00 of the agreed upon monthly rent. As described above each monthly 26 
installment shall be due and payable on or before the first day of each calendar 27 
month succeeding the “commencement date” during the demised term, provided, 28 
that if the “commencement date” should be a date other than the first day of a 29 
calendar month, The monthly rental and installments shall begin as described above 30 
beginning the next first day of the proceeding calendar month.  All succeeding 31 
installments of rent shall be payable on or before the first day of each succeeding 32 
calendar month during the demised lease term. 33 
 34 
All rentals due under this lease are payable to the order of Patrons of Lafreniere 35 
Park and delivered to Lessor or his agent at 3000 Downs Blvd., Metairie, La. 70003 36 
or as Lessor or his succession representative may hereafter from time to time 37 
designate in writing. 38 
 39 
Rent is due on the 1st day of each month and is late after the 10th day.  A late fee of 40 
$100 dollars will be charged for any payment received after the 10th day. 41 
 42 
4) SECURITY DEPOSIT:  On the date of execution by lessees, there shall be due and 43 
payable a security deposit in the amount of $1,500.00 to be held for the 44 
performance by lessee of lessee’s covenants and obligations under this lease.  It 45 
being expressly understood that the deposit shall not be considered an advance 46 
payment of rent or a measure of lessor’s damage in case of default by Lessees or 47 
breach by Lessee of Lessees covenants under this lease. Lessor may, from time to 48 
time, without prejudice to any remedy, use the security or liability caused to Lessor 49 
by the event of default or breach of covenant, any remaining balance of the security 50 
deposit to be returned by Lessor to Lessees upon termination of this lease. 51 

   52 
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5) DELIVERY OF PREMISES: Lessees hereby accepts the premises in their existing 53 
condition and assumes responsibility for the condition of the leased premises.  Any 54 
improvements or alterations desired by Lessees shall be at Lessees cost, with 55 
Lessor’s approval, except as hereinafter 56 
provided_____________________________________________________________57 
____________     58 

 59 
6) KIND OF BUSINESS: Lessee shall occupy the premises throughout the full term of 60 
the lease, and the principal business to be conducted is concession, snowball stand.  61 
Lessees agrees to comply with (and to indemnify Lessor from any violations of) all 62 
laws or ordinances relative to Lessees use of the premise. 63 

 64 
7) RESTROOM FACILITIES:   Lessor will allow use of the existing Restroom 65 
designated as Restroom 1, for the concessions stands owners, operators, employees 66 
and customers. 67 

 68 
8) ALTERATIONS:  All alterations, replacements and improvements made upon the 69 
premise during the lease, including lighting, electrical wiring, partitions, all heating 70 
and air conditioning, shall be done only with prior express written consent of Lessor 71 
and shall become the property of Lessor upon the expiration of the lease.  However 72 
certain trade fixtures, machinery and equipment installed by Lessees solely for use 73 
in his business shall remain the property of Lessee; such trade fixtures, machinery 74 
and equipment installed by Lessees shall be removed at the expiration of the lease, 75 
provided the premises are returned to the same condition as when let, ordinary 76 
wear and tear, Act of God or other casualty excepted.  In the event Lessees fails to 77 
remove any such fixtures, machinery or equipment installed by Lessees, Lessor may 78 
at their option and at Lessees expense demolish, remove and dispose of all such 79 
items or may retain as property of Lessor without reimbursement to Lessees.  80 
Lessees undertakes that no lien, privilege, or claim of any kind shall rest against the 81 
leased premises from any repairs, alterations, additions, or improvements, or from 82 
the construction of any building or buildings; and agrees to furnish, at his own cost, 83 
to Lessor upon Lessor’s request, the bond of a responsible surety company, 84 
qualified to do business in the State of Louisiana, and reasonably  acceptable to 85 
Lessor, conditioned to hold Lessor and the leased premises harmless against any 86 
such lien, privilege, or claim, said bond to be for an amount equal to the estimated 87 
costs of such construction, restoration, alterations, additions or improvements.  No 88 
consent of Lessor for Lessees to make improvements or repairs to the premises shall 89 
be deemed to permit Lessor’s interest to become subject to labor or material liens.   90 

 91 
9) DELIVERY AT EXPIRATION OF LEASE: At expiration of this lease, Lessees shall re-92 
deliver to Lessor the premises in good order and condition clear of all goods and 93 
broom cleaned and shall make good all damages to the premise, usual wear and 94 
tear damage by the elements excepted and shall remain liable for holdover rent 95 
until the premises with keys shall be returned in such order to Lessor. No demand or 96 
notice of such delivery shall be necessary; Lessees expressly waiving all notices and 97 
legal delays.     98 

 99 
10) LIEN FOR PAYMENT OF RENTAL:  Lessee hereby accepts that Lessor shall have 100 
the rights provided for protection of interests under Louisiana Law, and in addition 101 
shall have a possessory lien on all goods located upon the premises for payment of 102 
all rental and other sums due by Lessees to Lessor by reason of this lease. 103 

 104 
11) ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING:  This lease may not be assigned, and the 105 
premises may not be sublet, partially or fully. Even in the event of permitted 106 
alignment or sub-letting, Lessees acknowledges that it shall remain fully responsible 107 
for compliance with all terms of the lease. Any sub-Lessee occupying any part of this 108 
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space, shall, by the act of subletting formally or informally assume all obligations of 109 
Lessee, whether or not Lessor knew of or approved or disapproved of such sub-110 
letting.   111 

 112 
12) INSOLVENCY, ETC. AS DEFAULT:  In the event of Lessees bankruptcy, 113 
receivership, insolvency, attachment by law of its contents, or assignments for the 114 
benefit of creditors or lessees failure to maintain a going business in the premises, 115 
Lessor may immediately upon written notice to Lessees declare a default in the 116 
lease. After 30 days Lessor has the right to remove any and all of Lessees property in 117 
order to lease the property to a new lessee. 118 

 119 
13) DEFAULT BY LESSEES:  Should Lessees fail to pay any of the rentals provided for 120 
herein promptly on the day when same shall become due and payable hereunder, 121 
and shall continue in default for a period of five (5) days after written notice thereof 122 
by Lessor; or should Lessees fail to comply with any of the other obligations of this 123 
lease, within Twenty (20) days from the mailing by Lessor of notice demanding 124 
same, Lessor shall have right, at Lessor’s option (a) to cancel this lease, in which 125 
event there shall be due to Lessor liquidated damages, a sum equal to the amount 126 
of the guaranteed rent for one year, or alternatively at Lessor’s option, to be 127 
reimbursed all actual cost incurred in re-entering, renovating and reletting said 128 
premises: (b)  to accelerate all rentals due for the unexpired  remaining term of this 129 
lease and declare same immediately due and payable;  and/or (c) to sue for the 130 
rents in intervals or as the same accrues. 131 

 132 

The foregoing provisions are without prejudice to any remedy which might 133 
otherwise be used under the Laws of Louisiana for arrears of rent or breaches of 134 
contract, or to any lien to which Lessor may be entitled. 135 

 136 
If Lessees have taken steps to cure any default not curable in Twenty (20) days, such 137 
additional reasonable time as is necessary to cure default shall be granted lessees. 138 
 139 
Should Lessees terminate this lease as provided in this article, Lessor may re-enter 140 
said leased premises and remove all persons or personal property, without legal 141 
process, and all claims and damages by reason of such re-entry are expressly 142 
waived. 143 
 144 
Lessor’s failure to strictly and promptly enforce these conditions or any and all 145 
conditions shall not operate as a waiver of Lessor’s rights.  Lessor hereby expressly 146 
reserves the right to always enforce prompt payment of rent, to enforce at any time 147 
all terms, provisions, covenants, agreements and conditions of this lease agreement, 148 
but the same shall continue in full force and effect regardless of any indulgences or 149 
extensions previously granted. 150 
 151 
In the event Lessees defaults in the performance of any terms, covenants, 152 
agreements, or conditions contained in this lease and Lessor places the 153 
enforcement of this lease, or any part thereof, or the released premises in the hands 154 
of an attorney, or files suit upon same, Lessees agree to pay reasonable attorney’s 155 
fees incurred by Lessor. 156 
 157 
14) RIGHT TO ENTRY: Lessor may enter the premises at reasonable times to inspect 158 
the same, to make repairs and alterations, or to run pipe or electric wires, as Lessor 159 
may deem necessary and appropriate provided that Lessor will not unduly 160 
inconvenience Lessees business. 161 
 162 
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15) SIGNS:  Unless otherwise agreed in the lease, Lessees shall be permitted to 163 
place menu signs and business name signs on the premises without Lessor’s prior 164 
written approval. Lessees are not allowed to paint directly unto the premises any 165 
signage without written approval of Lessor.  Upon termination of this lease, Lessees 166 
shall remove any sign, advertisement or notices painted or affixed to the leased 167 
premise and restore the place it occupied to the condition in which it existed as of 168 
the date of this lease.  Upon Lessees failure to do so, Lessor may do so at Lessees 169 
expense. 170 
 171 
16) CONDITIONS AND UPKEEP OF PREMISES:  Lessees will at Lessees sole expense 172 
keep and maintain in good repair the entire premises including limitation interior 173 
walls, floors, ceilings, ducts, utilities, air conditioning, heating, lighting, plumbing, 174 
water heater, Kitchen Hood Systems, grease reduction trap, properly tagged fire 175 
extinguisher and fire suppression system as needed. 176 

 177 
Lessor shall be responsible only to maintain the roof, foundation, and outside walls.  178 
Lessor shall be responsible for equipment, presently available for use as of the date 179 
of the lease agreement; replacement in case of equipment becomes un-repairable.  180 
Lessee would be responsible for replacement if equipment shows misuse and/or 181 
neglect.  Where contractors or manufacturers warranties are applicable and the 182 
Lessees advises the Lessor in writing of the need for such repair, the Lessor at his 183 
option, will enforce such warranties for Lessees benefit or assign such warranties for 184 
lessees to enforce. However Lessor shall not be obliged to make any repairs unless it 185 
shall be notified in writing by Lessees of the need of such repair and have had 186 
reasonable period of time to make such repair and shall not be liable to make repair 187 
occasioned by lessees acts within the building and premises.  Lessor shall not be 188 
liable for any damage or loss in consequence of defects about the building and 189 
premises; unless it shall have failed to repair defects for which it is responsible 190 
within a reasonable time following written demand of Lessee to do. 191 
 192 
It is specifically acknowledged that replacement of glass windows is Lessees 193 
responsibility, as well as keeping pipes from freezing in the winter. 194 
 195 
Lessees shall immediately repair damage caused be Lessees that threatens or 196 
weakens the structure or detracts from the appearance of the premises. Lessees 197 
shall also maintain a high degree of neatness and cleanliness. If Lessees do not 198 
correct the damages and/or clean the premises within five (5) days of written 199 
notification by Lessor, Lessor may proceed with repairs and/or clean-up at lessees 200 
expense. 201 
 202 
Lessees agree not to store merchandise or leave trash outside premises.  All trash 203 
shall be kept in containers and/or brought to the designated dumpster area. Should 204 
Lessees be in default in the requirements of this provision, Lessor may, after notice 205 
to Lessee remedy such default at Lessees expense, and such expense shall be 206 
treated as additional rental due under this lease by lessees.   207 
 208 
17) FIRE AND CASUALTY CLAUSE:   In the case said premises are damaged by fire or 209 
other cause as to be rendered untenable and necessary repairs cannot be made 210 
within 180 days, this lease shall terminate as of the time the premises were 211 
rendered untenable.  However, if the damage is such that repairs can be completed 212 
within 180 days, Lessor agrees to make such repairs promptly, and to allow Lessees 213 
abatement in rent for such time as the premises remains untenable. Either party 214 
may terminate this lease effective the date of the casualty by giving party a written 215 
notice of such election within 30 days of the loss. In the event of partial loss, the 216 
rent shall be abated by that proportion of the leased premises rendered unfit for 217 
use.   218 
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 219 
18) INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY:  A)  Liability and Property Damage:  Lessees shall 220 
at all times  during the full term of the lease and during the full term of any 221 
holdovers or other rental agreements, carry and maintain at its own cost and 222 
expense General Public Liability Insurance against claims for personal injury or death  223 
and/or property damage occurring on the leased premises; such insurance to afford 224 
protection to both Lessor and Lessee, as their interests may appear, including 225 
coverage for the contractual liability of Lessees to Lessor assumed hereunder, and is  226 
to be maintained in reasonable amounts, having regard to the circumstances, and 227 
the usual practice at the time of prudent owners and Lessees of comparable 228 
facilities in the New Orleans Metropolitan Area, but in no event in amounts less 229 
than  $1,000,000 with respect to bodily injury or death to any one person, 230 
$2,000,000 with respect to any one accident, and for property damage not less than 231 
$50,000.  Lessees shall deliver to Lessor evidence of Lessor added as an Additional 232 
Insured with a waiver of rights of subrogation to protect Lafreniere Park, Parish of 233 
Jefferson, friends of Lafreniere Patrons Board, and/or assigns. 234 

 235 
B)   Fire and Extended Coverage:   Lessor shall, at all times during the full term of this 236 
lease, keep all improvements in and on the demised premises insured to the full 237 
replacement value thereof against loss by fire and extended coverage and maintain 238 
such insurance at all times as specified herein.  239 
 240 
C)  Placement of Insurance:   All of the aforementioned policies of insurance shall be 241 
written and maintained in responsible insurance companies duly licensed to do 242 
business in and to issue policies in the State of Louisiana.  The policies providing for 243 
the protection required in subparagraph (A) hereof may remain in the possession of 244 
Lessees, provided, however, that Lessee furnishes satisfactory evidence to Lessor 245 
that such policy or policies fulfill the requirements of this subparagraph. 246 
 247 
D)  Voiding Insurance:   Lessees will not permit the herein demised premises to be 248 
used for any purpose which would render insurance thereon voided. 249 
 250 
E)  Indemnity:  All policies of General Liability Insurance and Workers Compensation 251 
Insurance and the Certificate of Insurance therefore required by this lease will 252 
reflect that the insured shall have no right of recovery of subrogation against 253 
Lafreniere Park, Parish of Jefferson, Friends of Lafreniere Patrons Board and/or 254 
assigns.  With it being the intention of the parties that the insurance policies so 255 
affected shall protect and be the primary coverage for all said losses covered by the 256 
described insurance.   Lessees shall and will forever indemnify and save harmless 257 
Lessor from and against any and all liability, penalties, expense, cause of action, 258 
suits, claims or judgments for death, injury, or damages to persons or property 259 
during the term of this lease while on or arising out of the use, occupation, 260 
management, or control of the leased premises, adjacent property, streets and 261 
sidewalks, or any act of operation on any thereof, or growing out of the demolition, 262 
construction, alteration or repair of any building thereon in any case without regard 263 
to whether such death, damage or injury resulted from the negligence of Lessees or 264 
its sub-lessees or their respective agents or employees or otherwise, including 265 
without limitation such death or injury as may have resulted from sole or 266 
contributing negligence, act or omission of Lessor or their agents employees or for 267 
which Lessor may have liability without fault. Lessee shall and will at his own 268 
expense, defend any and all suits that may be brought against Lessor, or any of 269 
them, or in which Lessor or any of them, may be impeded with others, upon any 270 
such above mentioned claim or claims, and shall and will satisfy, pay and discharge 271 
any and all judgments that may be recovered against Lessor, or any of them, in such 272 
action or actions in which Lessor, or any of them, may be a party defendant.    273 
 274 
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19) UTILITIES:   All utility charges on the leased premises shall be paid by Lessor 275 
and/or agents for including cost of heat, water, electric current, garbage pickup, and 276 
sewer. Lessor is required to maintain the exterior of the property throughout the 277 
day, empty garbage cans and deposit all garbage daily in the designated dumpster in 278 
the park maintenance yard. 279 
 280 
20) ATTORNEY’S FEES AND EXPENSES:  In event it becomes necessary for either 281 
party to employ an attorney to enforce compliance with any of the covenants and 282 
agreements herein contained; unsuccessful litigant shall be liable for reasonable 283 
attorney’s fees, cost and expenses incurred by the other party. 284 

 285 
21) NOTICE:  any notice provided for herein must be in writing and will be deemed 286 
given when deposited by certified mail (regardless of when or if received by the 287 
addressee),  or when actually delivered in person to the parties or their designated 288 
agents at the following addresses or at such other addresses as they may from time 289 
to time direct. 290 

Lessor:  ____Patrons of Lafreniere Park Board                           291 

               ____3000 Downs Blvd 292 
               ____Metairie, La. 70003 293 
               ___________________________________________ 294 
 295 
Lessees: ___Claude and Donna Black 296 
                ___DBA Plum Street Snoballs 297 
                ___1509 N. Sibley St. 298 
                ___Metairie, La. 70003 299 
 300 
In addition to or in lieu of the foregoing, at Lessor’s option, notice to the Lessees 301 
may be given by affixing such notice to the principal entrance to the leased 302 
premises. 303 
 304 
22)  CONDEMNATION:  If the leased premises are subjected to any eminent domain 305 
proceedings, the lease shall terminate if all of the lease premises are taken or if the 306 
portion taken is so extensive that the residue is wholly inadequate for the Lessees 307 
purpose.  If the taking is partial, then Lessees rentals shall be reduced in the 308 
proportion which space taken bears to the space originally leased.  In such 309 
condemnation proceedings, Lessees may claim compensation for moving expenses 310 
and for the taking of any removable installations, which by the terms of this lease; 311 
Lessees would be permitted to remove at the expiration of this lease.  If such award 312 
is separately allowed by the condemning authority, but Lessees shall be entitled to 313 
no additional award.  314 
 315 

23) QUIET POSSESSION:  Lessor agrees to warrant and defend Lessee in its quiet and 316 
peaceful possession of the premises so long as the lease is not in default.   317 

24)  LEASE HOLDOVER:  Should Lessees remain on the premises after expiration of 318 
this lease agreement, Lessor has the option to interpret such actions as creating a 319 
month-to month lease at a rental of the same value of one twelfth the annual lease 320 
amount of the lease term or with written notice consider the holding over a 321 
trespass.  Only a new signed lease or extension agreement shall deprive Lessor of 322 
the choice of action.   323 

 324 
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25)  ENTIRETY OF UNDERSTANDING IN WRITTEN LEASE:  It is agreed that the entire 325 
understanding between the parties is set out in the lease and any riders which are 326 
annexed, and that this lease supersedes and voids all prior proposals, letters and 327 
agreements, oral or written. The Law of Louisiana where the leased premises are 328 
situated shall apply. 329 

 330 

26) WAIVER / WAVIER OF NOTICE:  Failure of Lessor to declare immediately upon 331 
occurrence thereof or delay in taking an action in connection therewith, shall not 332 
waive such default, but Lessor shall alter Lessees right to declare any such default at 333 
any time; no waiver of any default shall alter Lessees obligations under the lease 334 
with respect to any of existing or subsequent default. 335 

 336 

Upon termination of the right of occupancy for any reason, Lessees expressly waives 337 
notices to vacate premises prior to institution of eviction proceedings in accordance 338 
with La. CCP Article 4701 and La CC Article 2713.   339 

 340 

27) BINDING ON HEIRS, ETS:  It is further agreed by the parties to this lease that all 341 
of the covenants and agreements enumerated herein shall be binding upon and 342 
inure to the benefit of all parties hereto and their respective legal representatives, 343 
heirs, successors, and assigns throughout the life of this instrument. 344 

 345 

28) SUBROGATION:   Neither the Lessor nor the Lessees shall be liable to the other 346 
for the loss arising out of damage to or destruction of the leased premises, or the 347 
building or improvements of which the leased premises are a part thereof, when 348 
such loss is caused by any of the perils which are or could be included within or are 349 
insured against by a standard form of fire insurance with extended coverage.  All 350 
such claims for any and loss, however caused, hereby are waived.  Said absence of 351 
liability shall exist whether or not the damage or destruction is caused by the 352 
negligence of either Lessor or Lessees, by any of their respective agents, servants or 353 
employees.  It is the intention and agreement of the Lessor and the Lessees that the 354 
rentals reserved by this lease have been fixed in contemplation that each party shall 355 
fully provide his own insurance protection at his own expense, and that each party 356 
shall look to his respective insurance carriers for reimbursements of any such loss; 357 
and further, that the insurance carriers involved shall not be entitled to subrogation 358 
under any circumstances against any party to this lease.  Neither the Lessor nor the 359 
Lessees shall have any interest or claim in the other’s insurance policy or policies, or 360 
the proceeds thereof, unless specifically covered therein as joint assured.  361 
 362 

29) COMMON AREA MAINTENANCE: Lessor shall be responsible for maintaining the 363 
common areas   used in connection with the leased premises in a safe and clean 364 
condition which common areas shall include, but not be limited to, all parking areas, 365 
access roads and facilities in or at the premises including driveways, loading docks 366 
and areas, sidewalks , ramps, landscaped and planting areas, lighting facilities, 367 
bathroom facilities, signs and all of the area and improvements for the general use, 368 
in common, or Lessees their officers, agents, employees and customers.  Lessor shall 369 
have the right, from time to time to establish, modify and enforce reasonable rules 370 
and regulations with respect to all such facilities and areas; to change traffic access, 371 
provided the lease premises are adequately served by the new access;  to restrict 372 
parking by Lessees, their officers, agents and employees to designated areas; and to 373 
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do and perform such other acts as Lessor shall, in the use of its business judgment , 374 
determine to be advisable with a view to the improvement of the convenience and 375 
use thereof by Lessees, their officers, agents, employees and customers. 376 
 377 
30) CONFLICTS: If there is any conflict between the printed portions and the 378 
typewritten or handwritten portions of this lease, the typewritten or handwritten 379 
portions of this lease shall prevail. 380 

 381 

31) BENEFITS OF PARTIES:  All of the provisions contained herein shall be bound 382 
upon and shall be inured to the benefit of Lessor and Lessees, their heirs, executors, 383 
administrators, successors, and assigns as the case may be and all of the provisions 384 
contained herein.  385 

 386 

32) LEASE RECORDATION:  All parties to this lease may, but shall not be obligated to, 387 
record this lease. 388 

 389 

33) NOTICE:  Any notice or document required or permitted to be delivered 390 
hereunder may be delivered in person or shall be deemed to be delivered whether 391 
actually received or not when deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, 392 
addressed to the parties hereto at their respective addresses as they have hereto 393 
specified or may hereafter specify   by written notice delivered in accordance 394 
herewith. 395 

 396 
34) HOURS OF OPERATION: The lessee shall be required to adhere to set hours of 397 

operation and display such hours on a minimum of 2 signs stating the following 398 
agreed upon minimum hours of operation: all Saturdays and Sundays from 399 
11:00 am to 5:00 pm and weekdays from May to September from 11:00 am to 400 
7:00 pm and from September to May from 3:00 pm to 5:00pm  401 

 402 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties have set their hands to duplicate original copies as 403 
to the day and year first above written. 404 
 405 
 406 
 407 
_____________________________________                __________________ 408 
LESSOR                                                                                         DATE 409 
 410 
          411 
_____________________________________               __________________ 412 
LESSEE                   DATE 413 
 414 
 415 
_____________________________________                _________________ 416 
LESSEE       DATE 417 
 418 
 419 
_____________________________________                ____________________ 420 
WITNESS      DATE 421 
 422 
 423 
_____________________________________                ____________________ 424 
WITNESS      DATE 425 
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Difference

Vendor Item Each Price
Amex 
Support Price

QTY Manuf Items Each Price
1 Behringer XR 12 Digital Mixer  $         600.00   $               600.00  Parts Express Behringer XR 12 X Air Digial Ipad  $         249.99   $         249.99   $             350.01 
6 QSC QSC KLA 12‐BK Powered Line Array  $      2,200.00   $          13,200.00  QSC Audio Products QSC KLA12‐BK powered line array  $      1,306.80   $      7,840.80  Yes  $         5,359.20 
4 QSC QSC KlA 181 BK Powered Subwoofer  $      2,400.00   $            9,600.00  QSC Audio Products QSC KLA 181‐BK Powered  $      1,381.05   $      5,524.20  Yes  $         4,075.80 
2 QSC QSC M10KIT‐C Bolt Kit  $            50.00   $               100.00  QSC Audio Products QSC M10 Kit C Bolt Kit  $            29.70   $            59.40  Yes  $               40.60 
2 Shure Shure BLX24R/SM58  $         650.00   $            1,300.00  Shure, Inc Shure BLX24R/SM58  $         279.00   $         558.00  Yes  $             742.00 

1
RF 

Venue Diversity Fin Antenna  $         499.00   $               499.00  RF Venue Diversity Fin Antenna  $         275.00   $         275.00   $             224.00 
1 ADI 18 Space Encolsed Rack  $      1,410.00   $            1,410.00  Parts Express Atlas Sound 310‐15 Wal Cabinet  $         475.46   $         475.46   $             934.54 

1 Furman Power Conditioner  $         139.00   $               139.00  Parts Express Furman M 8X2 Power Conditioner  $            55.00   $            55.00   $               84.00 

1 Hardware/Cabling/Miscellaneous Install  $         745.00   $               745.00  Parts Express
Cable Connector, Microphone 

Cable  $         405.22   $             339.78 

24
Chauv
et COLO Rado 1‐Tri LP LED Fixture  $         400.00   $            9,600.00  Chauvet  ColoRado 1‐Tri IP LED  $         269.99   $      6,479.76  Yes  $         3,120.24 

1 Chauvet DMX Lighting Controller  $         350.00   $               350.00  Parts Express
Chauvet DJ Obey 3 DMx Controller 

for 3 Ch LED Fixture  $            47.49   $            47.49   $             302.51 
4 Truss 12' Aluminum Triangle  $         585.00   $            2,340.00   $         2,340.00 
1 Shipping  $      2,318.00   $            2,318.00  Misc Shipping  $         171.51   $         2,146.49 
3 Technician  $      1,880.00   $            5,640.00   $         5,640.00 

 $          47,841.00   $    22,141.83   $       25,699.17 

No Support Provided

The Sound Source Invoice: 2325

Invoice Breakdown submitted to Parish for Reimbursement Third Party Support provided by The Sound Source

No Support Provided
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1. RE: Attached invoice for All Access passes and Artists badges for 2017 Uncle Sam Jam

From: Sheri Giovingo <SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>

To: Bumper @bellsouth.net>

Sent Date: Jul 19, 2017 09:58:54

Subject: RE: Attached invoice for All Access passes and Artists badges for 2017 Uncle

Sam Jam

Attachment: image001.png

Yes I believe all invoices that Jack said would be covered with the District 4 funds he put forth for

the event have been paid.

 

Sheri

 

Sheri Giovingo

Senior Operations Assistant to

Councilman Jack Rizzuto

District 4

Jefferson Parish

(504)736-6622

 

From: Bumper [mailto @bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:35 PM

To: Sheri Giovingo <SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>

Subject: Re: Attached invoice for All Access passes and Artists badges for 2017 Uncle Sam Jam

 

no I have the vendors, I just need to make sure that everyone Jack said he would cover has been

paid.

 

 

On Jul 18, 2017, at 1:45 PM, Sheri Giovingo

<SGiovingo@jeffparish.net<mailto:SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>> wrote:

 

 

Not sure about vendors.

 

Sheri

 

Sheri Giovingo

Senior Operations Assistant to

Councilman Jack Rizzuto

District 4

Ergo Archive System
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Jefferson Parish

(504)736-6622

 

From: Bumper [mailto @bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Sheri Giovingo <SGiovingo@jeffparish.net<mailto:SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>>

Subject: Re: Attached invoice for All Access passes and Artists badges for 2017 Uncle Sam Jam

 

Will do.

 

Sheri, do you happen to have a list of everything we were to pay for, coming in late I never got a

list of the vendors we needed to take care of.

 

THx,

 

Bob Emery

 

 

On Jul 18, 2017, at 11:59 AM, Sheri Giovingo

<SGiovingo@jeffparish.net<mailto:SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>> wrote:

 

 

 

Bob:

 

Please see attached invoice for the All Access passes and Artists' badges for the 2017 Uncle Sam

Jam.

 

Please reimburse Ventura Uniform Service in the amount of $504.60 who paid for this invoice

when the passes and badges were picked up.

 

Let me know if you need any additional information.

 

Thanks,

 

Sheri

 

 

Sheri Giovingo

Senior Operations Assistant to

Councilman Jack Rizzuto

District 4

Ergo Archive System

229229



Jefferson Parish

(504)736-6622

 

 

-----Original Message-----

From: EBcouncilscan

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Sheri Giovingo <SGiovingo@jeffparish.net<mailto:SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>>

Subject:

 

-------------------

TASKalfa 4500i

[00:c0:ee:a5:e7:3c]

-------------------

 

 

________________________________

Please be advised any information provided to Jefferson Parish Government may be subject to

disclosure under the Louisiana Public Records Law. Information contained in any correspondence,

regardless of its source, may be a public record subject to public inspection and reproduction in

accordance with the Louisiana Public Records Law, La. Rev. Stat. 44:1 et seq.

<doc01156920170718120549.pdf>

 

<image001.png>

 

 

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

 

[cid:image001.png@01D30075.A0DE4050]

 

 

 

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
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1. RE: Uncle Sam Jam 2016

From: Kerry Schrieffer <KSchrieffer@jeffparish.net>

To: Sheri Giovingo <SGiovingo@jeffparish.net>

Sent Date: Sep 07, 2017 08:57:06

Subject: RE: Uncle Sam Jam 2016

Attachment: Patrons Spreadsheet 9-7-17.pdf
Patrons AS-400.pdf

Hi Sheri,

 

Luckily, I had already begun looking into this a few months back.  It took me quite some time to

figure it out. Please see the attachments which summarize the payments made under the contract

with the Patrons of Lafreniere. Do you need the actual copies of the payments? That will take

some time.

 

In the future, it would be very helpful if there was a new contract with the Patrons for each event

instead of amending the same contract over and over. It is much harder to keep track of what the

intended purpose was and what was spent when everything gets lumped together.

 

Thanks,

 

Kerry Schrieffer, CPA

Assistant Finance Director

Jefferson Parish Finance Dept

Phone 504-364-2769

 

 

From: Sheri Giovingo

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Kerry Schrieffer

Subject: Uncle Sam Jam 2016

 

Kerry:

 

Please forward me all the invoices paid out by J.P.  to Patrons of Lafreniere Park via CEA

amendments between the Parish of Jefferson and the Patrons of Lafreniere Park for the 2016

Uncle Sam Jam (Resolution Nos. 126526 adopted February 17, 2016, in the amount of

$150,000.00;  127254 adopted June 8, 2016, in the amount of $50,000.00;   and 127323 adopted

June 22, 2016, in the amount of $10,000.00).   I am checking with my files to make sure which

invoices were actually paid out of J.P. Council District 4 Tourism Monies.

 

Ergo Archive System
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Please send as soon as you can.  The Councilman is requesting this information.

 

Thanks,

 

Sheri

 

Sheri Giovingo

Senior Operations Assistant to

Councilman Jack Rizzuto

District 4

Jefferson Parish

(504)736-6622

 

Ergo Archive System
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1. Fwd: Amended Bylaws

From: Robbie Ventura @yahoo.com>

To: SGiovingo@jeffparish.net

Hidden

recipients:

sgiovingo@jeffparish.net

Sent Date: Aug 29, 2017 16:56:14

Subject: Fwd: Amended Bylaws

Attachment: image001.jpg
Redline of Amended Bylaws.docx

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message:  
 

From: Jack Rizzuto @bellsouth.net>  

Date: August 29, 2017 at 8:02:45 AM CDT  

To: Robbie Ventura @yahoo.com>  

Subject: Fwd: Amended Bylaws 

 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message:  
 

From: Gina Geraci <gdg@chehardy.com>  

Date: August 28, 2017 at 1:44:32 PM CDT  

To: " @bellsouth.net" < @bellsouth.net>  

Subject: Amended Bylaws 

 

Mr. Rizzuto:  Attached are the amended Bylaws for your review.  You can call me if you have any

chances or call Dave to discuss.  

 

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

 

From: Bumper [mailto: @bellsouth.net]

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

237237



238238



1. Re: Minutes from 9-6-17

From: Barry McGuinness <BarryMcGuinness@jeffparish.net>

To: Delahoussaye, Kevin < @capitalone.com>

Sent Date: Sep 11, 2017 15:08:41

Subject: Re: Minutes from 9-6-17

Attachment:

I don't know how much of a choice he's going to give them. I was not in attendance but from what I

heard there was some who did not agree with Jack's approach.

 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

 

------ Original message------

From: Delahoussaye, Kevin

Date: Mon, Sep 11, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Barry McGuinness;

Cc:

Subject:Re: Minutes from 9-6-17

 

Hey Barry how is the board taking this Rizzuto approach . Did I read right he is going to

recommend a slate of new board members .

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Sep 11, 2017, at 2:53 PM, Barry McGuinness

<BarryMcGuinness@jeffparish.net<mailto:BarryMcGuinness@jeffparish.net>> wrote:

 

Please see the attached

 

Barry McGuinness

Park Manager

Lafreniere Park

3000 Downs Blvd.

Metairie, LA 70003

504-838-4389
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<Patrons of Lafreniere Park Minutes 9-6-17.docx>
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and/or proprietary to Capital One and/or its

affiliates and may only be used solely in performance of work or services for Capital One. The

information transmitted herewith is intended only for use by the individual or entity to which it is

addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of, or taking of any

action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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Parish Responses 

Councilman Impastato 
Pages 243-294 

Parish President Lee 
Sheng Pages 295-297

  Attachment R 
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Non-Parish Responses 

Jack Rizzuto 
Pages 299-303  

Patrons of Lafreniere 
Pages 304-309
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